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TO:  ALL TERTIARY LEVEL ACADEMIC UNIT HEADS 
 
FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
SUBJECT: UST VIRTUAL CAREER FAIR 2021 
 
DATE:  17 MAY 2021 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Counselling and Career Center (CCC) and Office of Alumni Relations (OAR) 

jointly stage the UST Virtual Career Fair 2021 with the theme “Empowering 

Thomasians to MAP (Meaningful and Purposeful) Careers” on Monday, 31 May 

2021, from 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  

The virtual career fair is made possible through the University’s partnership with 

Prosple, one of Australia’s extensive careers and educational technology companies 

that provides an excellent lineup of specialized services, linking academic institutions 

to some of the competitive and engaging employers worldwide. 

In this regard, kindly enjoin the graduating students to register and participate via 

the links below: 

 Registration Link: https://careers-ust.prosple.com/ustcf-2021/register 

 Event Main Page: https://careers-ustprosple.com/ustcf-2021/ 
 

Our interested alumni are likewise invited to participate in the said career fair.   

Thank you. 

 
 
FR. JESUS M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P. 
Secretary-General 
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